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Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

From: Enquiry <enquiry@sh-motor.com>
Sent: April 16, 2020 2:15 PM
To: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)
Subject: Your ref: SLJ 7873J / LKK REF : CC4/ASM18016819/Kwb3 / ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBK 

3187T & SLJ 7873G ON 11/08/2018.

Dear Jasper, 
 
Refer to our record showed that no repair for the said case and is considered closed. 
 
Thanks & Best Regards, 
 
Ms Wong 
S&H MOTOR PTE LTD 
160 Sin Ming Drive #07-02  
Sin Ming AutoCity 
Singapore 575722 
Tel: 6453 4730 Fax: 6457 1931 
 

From: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto) [mailto:jasperchua@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Monday, 13 April 2020 12:19 PM 
To: enquiry@sh-motor.com 
Cc: Vic (LKKAuto) 
Subject: Your ref: SLJ 7873J / LKK REF : CC4/ASM18016819/Kwb3 / ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBK 3187T & SLJ 7873G ON 
11/08/2018. 
 
Dear Sir/Mdm, 
 
Your ref: SLJ 7873J 
Our ref : CC4/ASM18016819/Kwb3 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBK 3187T & SLJ 7873G ON THE 11/08/2018. 
 
Kindly advise whether still pursuing the third party claim. 
 
If yes , please forward us the LOD. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Best Regards, 

Jasper Chua| Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jasperchua@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 



4/16/2020 Claim Portal

https://vp.smartclaims.axa.com.sg/claim-portal/html/index-vendor-service-requests.html#/service-requests/view-message/?serviceRequestNumber=69… 1/1

Type

 Question

Message

TP withdraw claim and that we will submit wp report

Reply

RE: <TP - MANDATE IA> - S8M00TGA [ACCIDENT
INVOLVING FBK 3187T(OI) & SLJ 7873G(TP) ON
11/08/2018]

Menu LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (TP) 


